Di str.
GENERAL

CCPR/ ¢/ SR. 1236
16 May 1994

ENGLI SH
Oiginal: FRENCH

HUMAN RI GHTS COW TTEE
Forty-ei ghth session
SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 1236t h MEETI NG
Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Tuesday, 13 July 1993, at 10 a.m

Chai r man: M. ANDO

CONTENTS

Consi deration of reports subnmitted by States parties under article 40 of the
Covenant (conti nued)

Ireland (continued)

Organi zational and other matters (conti nued)

This record is subject to correction

Corrections should be subnitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Ceneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the Conmittee at
this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session

GE. 93-17325 (E)



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1236
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.10 a.m

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES UNDER ARTI CLE 40 OF THE
COVENANT (agenda item 4) (continued)

Ireland (continued) (CCPR/ 68/ Add.3; HRI/CORE/ 1/ Add. 15)
1. At the invitation of the Chairman, M. Welehan, M. Swift, M. O G ady,

M. Hamlton, M. Cole, M. Nolan, M. Denham Ms. Kilcullen and M. O Fl oinn
Ireland) took places at the Conmttee table.

2. The CHAIRVAN invited the Comrmittee to continue its consideration of the
initial report of Ireland (CCPR/ C/ 68/ Add. 3).

3. M. AGJ LAR URBI NA wel comed the presence of the high-Ievel delegation
representing the State party. He also welconed the progress nmade in Irel and
in applying the provisions of the Covenant, whose inplenmentation, it should be
poi nted out, was mandatory, just like the perenptory rules of genera

i nternational |aw

4, He noted that in its report the Irish Governnent had devoted only

par agraphs 29-31 to the inplenentation of article 4 of the Covenant,
concerning states of energency, and had in substance referred only to

article 28.3.3 of the Constitution. |In fact, it renained to be seen whether
the initial provisions of that article were not contrary to those of the
Covenant as far as the rights fromwhich no derogation could be made in any

ci rcunst ance were concerned. Furthernore, it seened that the O fences agai nst
the State Act, 1939, nentioned in paragraph 30 of the report, was still in
force and that, as a result, the state of energency was pernmanent in Irel and,
a situation which might give rise to serious abuses. Thus the Act could be

i nvoked to arrest political opponents and to hold themin detention w thout
trial, or to investigate common-|aw of fences w thout the guarantee constituted
by the presunption of innocence. Arrested persons could also be brought

bef ore special criminal courts, which were hardly of a kind likely to ensure
that justice was administered in accordance with denocratic principles. He
woul d therefore |ike to have sonme precise information as to whether the state
of emergency had in fact been maintained since 1939. |f that was the case,
there would clearly be a violation of the provisions of article 4 of the
Covenant and it would then be appropriate to amend article 28.3.3 of the
Constitution.

5. He would also like to have sonme information on the situation of nomads in
Ireland. It seened that they were victinms of discrimnation and, if account
was taken of the fact that the infant nortality rate anong themwas tw ce as
hi gh as the average for the rest of the population, that their right tolife
was threatened. Furthernore, it was stated in paragraph 209 of the report

that any person who wi shed to be included in the register of electors nust

have been "ordinarily resident"” in a constituency; that apparently meant that
nonads, because of their lifestyle, were deprived of the right to vote and
were therefore victins of discrimnation, in violation of the provisions of

t he Covenant.



CCPR/ ¢/ SR. 1236

page 3
6. Wth regard to rights and freedons, particularly in matters of abortion
and respect for privacy, he noted in general that exceptions were apparently
fornmulated in the legislation before the right itself. It also seened to him

that the legislation on the right to freedom of expressi on was anachronistic,
particularly in respect of filmcensorship, and that regul ati on was
consequently ineffective. In particular, he would |ike to have sone

i nformati on on what the Irish Governnent understood by "unnatural vice",
(para. 163 of the report) and the "bl asphenous" nature of certain filns,
(para. 158).

7. Finally, the Irish delegation should supply some further information on
the provisions relating to | egal aid, which were apparently not |laid down by

| aw but were deci ded upon by adm nistrative authorities wth broad

di scretionary powers. Myreover, the sumgranted seened very snall in relation
to the average i ncone of the population. That question was inportant, since
it directly affected the concrete inplenentation of the provisions of

article 14 of the Covenant. He would therefore like to have nore details on
the specific measures taken to renmedy the shortconings in that respect.

8. M. PRADO VALLEJO wel coned the Irish del egati on, whose oral statenent had
useful ly suppl enented the already very detailed report subnitted by the Irish
Gover nnent .

9. Certain questions, however, remained to be clarified. |In particular, he
woul d I'ike to know whether, in Ireland, citizens could invoke the provisions
of the Covenant directly before the courts. He really doubted whether that
was the case, since the Covenant had not been incorporated into Irish donestic
| egi slation, but he would |ike the delegation to give sonme further information
on the subject. Furthernore, referring to paragraph 5 of the report
(CCPR/ C/ 68/ Add. 3), he asked whether all sectors of the popul ation, and not
nerely nenbers of the police forces, were inforned of the existence of the
Covenant and whether the teaching of human rights included topics going beyond
t hose concerning only humanitarian law. In connection with article 40.1 of
the Constitution, referred to in paragraph 6 of the report, he would like to
have sone information on the concept of "social function", on the basis of
which the State apparently nmade a distinction anong citizens.

10. Wth regard to the position of aliens in Ireland, the del egation could
per haps indicate the reasons why aliens were not allowed to own land in
Ireland, as indicated in paragraph 13 of the report, and whether there was not
a contradiction in that respect with the provisions of the Aliens Act, 1935,
nmentioned in paragraph 115, according to which aliens had the sane rights as
Irish citizens with regard to the acquisition, holding and di sposal of rea
and personal property. Furthernore, was an alien married to an Irish worman
who did not register in conformity with the Aliens Oder, 1946 (para. 28 of
the report) deprived of his rights and did the 1986 Act providing for the
granting of Irish citizenship after nmarriage (ibid.) nmean that a person could
change nationality as a result of marriage?

11. In connection with the Energency Powers Act, 1976, whose provisions were
descri bed in paragraph 30 of the report, the del egation should state whether
t he neasures aimed at authorizing the arrest of any persons suspected of



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1236
page 4

"being about to commit an offence under the Ofences against the

State Act, 1939" were really in conformty with the provisions of the
Covenant. Furthernore, should not the extension of detention in police
custody from 48 hours to 5 days be ordered by a judge rather than by a police
of ficer, whatever his rank?

12. Moreover, referring to paragraph 31 of the report, he asked whether the
1976 Act was applied in confornmity with the provisions of article 4 of the
Covenant, bearing in nmind that the circunmstances which had led to the
declaration of the state of enmergency no |onger existed but that the state of
energency itsel f was maintai ned.

13. Wth regard to the question of abortion and the conclusions formulated in
paragraph 42 of the report, it seenmed that Irish |egislation was excessively
strict, especially if it was considered that the nere fact of supplying

i nformati on on abortion was an offence punished by law, that constituted a
violation of the right to freedom of expression. Mreover, it seened that the
essential question of wonmen's health was not duly taken into account in the
legislation. The Irish delegation might wish to supply sone expl anati ons on

t hat subject.

14. In connection with what was stated in paragraph 48 of the report, he
woul d I'i ke to know whet her cases of torture had occurred in Ireland and, if
so, whether inquiries had been conducted and what the results had been. On
t he subject of forced | abour (para. 53 of the report), he asked what was the
nature of the "comunity service" required of prisoners in certain cases.

Al so, referring to paragraph 62 of the report, he would like to have some
further information on the "npbst extraordinary circunstances” in which a
person coul d be punished in respect of a matter for which he had not been
convi ct ed.

15. Wth regard to the legislation relating to the renoval of an alien from
the territory of the State, (para. 117 of the report), he asked what renedies
were available to an individual to challenge a deportation order that had been
made arbitrarily and whether there was a judicial authority offering
sufficient guarantees of inpartiality that was responsible for deciding on the
subj ect. The same question arose in connection with the arbitrary

i nterception of tel ecommunications nmessages (para. 135 of the report).

16. It was indicated in paragraph 140 of the report that denom nationa
school s received State aid. He wondered whether there were also, in Irel and,

| ay school s which could be subsidized with the aid of public funds and whet her
teachers of religious instruction were funded by the State, as was indicated
in paragraph 142 of the report, regardless of the religion which they taught.

17. Irish legislation on censorship appeared to be extrenely restrictive, and
the Irish del egati on woul d no doubt be able to state how far the powers of the
Censorshi p of Publications Board, nentioned in paragraph 154 of the report,

mat ched the provisions of article 19 of the Covenant.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1236
page 5

18. Finally, referring to article 14 of the Covenant, he wondered whether the
exi stence of special crimnal courts was still justified, whether there was a
systemof legal aid in civil matters, and what the authorities understood by
the "mnor offences" nmentioned in the reservation nmade by Ireland in respect

of article 14 when it had ratified the Covenant (para. 119 of the report).

19. The CHAI RMAN announced that the Irish delegation would respond at a | ater
neeting to the questions asked and observati ons nmade by nenbers of the
Committee in connection with the consideration of Ireland's initial report.

The neeting was suspended at 10.55 a.m and resuned at 11.05 a.m

ORGANI ZATI ONAL AND OTHER MATTERS (agenda item 2) (continued) (CCPR C/ 48/ CRP. 2)

20. The CHAIRMAN invited nmenmbers of the Conmittee to consider the draft
general conment on article 18 of the Covenant (CCPR/ (J48/CRP.2),

par agraphs 1-8 of which had been provisionally adopted by the Comrittee and
par agraphs 9-11 of which had been revised by the Wrking G oup under
Article 40 at the request of the Conmmittee.

21. M. WVENNERGREN ( Chai r man/ Rapporteur of the Wrking G oup under

Article 40) said that the text of paragraphs 9-11 had been redrafted in the
light of the opinions and coments formul ated by nmenbers of the Conmittee
during previous discussions, so as to obtain a logical text that fitted wel
into the general coment as a whole. The revised version of the last three
par agr aphs had been prepared by M. Dimitrijevic, and nmenbers of the Wrking
Goup had nerely nade a few formal anmendnments to it.

22. M. DIMTRIJEVIC indicated that paragraph 9 dealt nore especially wth
qguestions connected with discrimnation arising fromthe existence of a

dom nant or traditional religion, or a religion recognized as the State
religion or the existence of a religion whose followers represented the
majority of the popul ation; paragraph 10 dealt with restrictions or forns of
di scrimnation connected with the existence of an official ideology, and
paragraph 11 with conscientious objection. Oiginally, the text of the
general comrent dealing with those three questions, which was potentially
controversial, had been left in square brackets. After sonme hesitation, the
Committee had finally decided not to ignore such controversial issues and to
respond to the expectations of the public and of States parties, which wanted
clarifications as to the neaning and scope of the articles of the Covenant.

23. Wth regard to paragraph 9, the new text nerely recorded, in its first
sentence, factual situations which were not in thenselves contrary to the
Covenant - nanely, that a religion was official or recognized, or was the
proclained religion of the State. The sanme applied to official ideology
(para. 10), which was a reality in many States but was not in itself a
violation of the Covenant. The Committee pointed out that article 18 was not
exclusively concerned with freedomof religion, but also with freedom of

t hought, conscience and other beliefs and that, consequently, the rights
protected in that article were also protected with regard to any limtation
connected with the existence of an official ideology.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1236
page 6

24. As far as conscientious objection, dealt with in paragraph 11, was
concerned, the Wrking Goup had had instructions to consult the Conmittee's
jurisprudence under the Optional Protocol. However, it had not found any
nmention there of the right to conscientious objection as such, or any argunent
based on article 18 of the Covenant. The Conmittee, while recognizing that
the Covenant did not explicitly nention a right to conscientious objection
consi dered that such a right could be derived fromarticle 18, and it
explained its position in the third sentence of the paragraph. The text had
been drafted carefully, in the light of what was now generally understood by
"conscientious objection'. Finally, in order to take into account certain
differentiations that were made between a person who was a consci enti ous
objector for religious reasons and a person who was a consci enti ous obj ector
as an atheist, for exanple, and who would have nore difficulty in obtaining
consci enti ous objector status, it was clearly indicated that no distinction
shoul d be nade when the right in question was recogni zed by | aw or practice.

25. The CHAIRMAN invited nmenbers of the Conmittee to make observations on
paragraphs 9, 10 and 11 of the draft general conment in turn

Par agraph 9

26. Ms. EVATT, pointing out that paragraph 9 dealt with cases where there
was an official or State religion, said that the intention of the Cormttee
was to specify that in such cases the followers of other religions or
non- bel i evers nmust not be subject to any discrinination or suffer any

i mpai rment what soever of their freedomof belief or religion. She would Iike
the text to place nore enphasis on the protection afforded to freedom of
religion in a State where there was a domi nant religion, and she therefore
proposed that the foll owi ng words shoul d be added at the end of the first
sentence: "or any other inpairment of the enjoynment of the rights recognized
in the Covenant, including rights under article 18". Furthernore, she pointed
out that an official religion or belief rmust be subject to the sane
restrictions as those nmentioned in paragraph 10 in connection with ideol ogies
and she expressed surprise that an equival ent fornula was not included in

par agraph 9.

27. M. SADI said that he was not sure what was covered by the term
"discrimnation" in the context of the first sentence of paragraph 9. What
sprang to mnd, for instance, was the practice in certain Islamic States
whereby institutions of higher learning teaching Islamc |aw (Shariah) were
open only to Muslins; the sane renmark also applied to Jewi sh institutions.
Was that discrimnation or an adnmissible formof differentiation or

di stinction? Moreover, the first sentence of paragraph 9 distinguished

bet ween three categories of religion - a dominant or traditional religion, a
religion established as the official, recognized or State religion, and a
religion whose followers conprised the najority of the popul ation. However,
in the second sentence no further mention was nmade of an established or
recogni zed religion. Wy was that? Finally, he would like to know what was
under st ood by "economic privileges" given to nenbers of the established or
recogni zed religion, as nmentioned in the second sentence of paragraph 9.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1236
page 7

28. M. NDI AYE said that he did not see what the word "doninant" added to the
word "traditional" in paragraph 9, since there often existed, within the same
country, several traditional and rival religions; it was not unconmmon, for
exanple, to find all the revealed religions within the same State. However,

he had no other wording to propose to render the idea that needed to be
expressed. He also pointed out that the fourth sentence of paragraph 9, which
dealt with the protection of the practice of all religions or beliefs against
any "inpermssible infringenent”, suggested that there were infringenents on
the practice of a religion which were permissible. It mght be better to

refer to "serious" or "unjustified" restriction

29. M. EL SHAFEI expressed the view that the adjective "traditional" should
be del et ed.

30. M. HERNDL supported that view and proposed that the reference to a
"dominant” religion should al so be deleted, |eaving only two categories - an
official, recognized or State religion and a religion whose foll owers
conprised the majority of the popul ation

31. Secondly, he would like to see article 27 of the Covenant referred to
along with articles 20 and 26 in the body of paragraph 9, and not only at the
end, since religious mnorities were expressly nentioned in article 27, which
recogni zed their right to enjoy their own culture and to profess and

practise their own religion. The protection afforded by article 27 therefore
deserved to be nentioned al ongside the protection set forth in articles 20
and 26 of the Covenant.

32. M. DDMTRIJEVIC responding to the various observati ons and suggesti ons
whi ch had just been made by nmenbers of the Conmmittee, said, first of all, that
the term"traditional" used in the first sentence of paragraph 9 was one that
was sonetinmes enployed in certain constitutions to designate an established
religion in a country, as was the case with the Orthodox religion in Bulgaria.
The fact that a religion was nmentioned as a traditional religion in the
Constitution gave it a certain precedence which it mght not have in actua
fact. Furthernore, it was known that in Latin Anerica the predom nance of a
religion was not always linked to the nunber of its followers but to the fact
that it was the religion of the élite. Finally, a religion could be dom nant
wi t hout being practised by the majority of the population; for exanple, in
Russia, according to recent statistics, only 40 per cent of the inhabitants
were believers, and the najority therefore consisted of non-believers.
However, in the text which it was proposing, the Wrking G oup had endeavoured
to take account of factual situations without going into other considerations.
In his opinion, the reference to dominant or traditional religion should be
retai ned.

33. Secondl y, he was not opposed to Ms. Evatt's proposal regarding the
addition of the words "or any other inpairment of the enjoynent of the rights
recogni zed in the Covenant, including rights under article 18"

34. Thirdly, M. Sadi had asked a question to which he hinself had replied by
using the term"differentiation": when the term"discrimnation" was used, it
was clearly no longer a natter of differentiation or pernissible distinction.
The kind of distinction nentioned by M. Sadi could exist in any country, and



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1236
page 8

not only when there was a religion recognized as the State religion or as the
domi nant religion. M. Sadi had al so pointed out that the second sentence of
paragraph 9 did not reproduce the three categories of religion nentioned in
the first sentence: the reason was that the second sentence served nerely to
gi ve sone exanpl es.

35. Fourthly, Ms. Evatt had pointed out that paragraph 9 did not include the
principle, set forth in paragraph 10, that the content of an official ideology
nmust be subject to the same restrictions as the expression of private beliefs.
However, that concern had been taken into account by a reference to

article 20, paragraph 2, of the Covenant, concerning incitement to
discrimnation, or to national, racial or religious hatred. It had seened to
the Wrking Group that, in the context of paragraph 9, it was sufficient to
point out the limtations or restrictions deriving fromarticles 18 and 20 of

t he Covenant.

36. Account could be taken of M. Herndl's proposal that article 27 of the
Covenant shoul d be nentioned in the context of the definition of rights and
not only at the end of paragraph 9 by drafting the third sentence to read:

"The measures contenpl ated by article 20, paragraph 2, of the Covenant ... to
exercise the rights guaranteed by articles 18 and 27 ...". The Commttee
could also refer to article 27 at the end of the second sentence ("... and the

guarantee of equal protection under articles 26 and 27"). Both possibilities
were admissible. However, if the Cormittee referred to article 27 at the very
begi nni ng of the paragraph, it mght be preferable to delete the fifth
sentence ("Similarly, information ...") conpletely.

37. Finally, he agreed with M. Ndiaye that it was necessary to avoid giVving
the inpression that there mght be a "pernissible" infringenent and proposed
that the adjective "inpermnissible" should sinply be del eted.

38. Ms. EVATT, after endorsing M. Herndl's remark concerning the place at
which the reference to article 27 of the Covenant should be made, said that,
in order to allow for it, it would be sufficient to expand the amendnent which
she herself had proposed to the first sentence. Her anendrment woul d then
read: "... shall not result ... or non-believers, or any other inpairnment of
freedom of religion or belief or the enjoynment of the rights recognized by the
Covenant, including rights under articles 18, 26 and 27".

39. M. PRADO VALLEJO noted that in paragraph 9 al one six adjectives were

used to describe religion; that might be a source of confusion. It seened to
himthat if a religion was "dominant”, it was probably so because it was
"traditional" in the country concerned and therefore would be the "State
religion"; as such, it was naturally "established" and consequently

"recogni zed". He drewthe Conmittee's attention to that stream of adjectives,
whi ch might inpair the understanding of the general comment. |In any case, the

adj ective "dom nant" shoul d be del et ed.

40. M. WENNERGREN replied that, although it was possible to delete sone

adj ectives, the idea of predom nance nust still be retained. In the first
sentence of paragraph 9, the nunber of adjectives could be reduced by using
the words: "The fact that a religion is predoninant for traditional or other

reasons ...



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1236
page 9

41. M. FODOR supported the idea of naking a reference to article 27 at the
end of the second sentence and in the third sentence of paragraph 9. He would
nevertheless like the fifth sentence ("Sinmlarly, information ...") to be
retained, since it seemed to himto be inportant and necessary in view of
States parties' tendency to fail to include in their reports information on
respect for the rights of religious mnorities.

42. M. EL SHAFElI said that he, too, was in favour of Ms. Evatt's proposal
As far as the adjectives were concerned, it did not seemto himthat there
were too nany, but he would like to have further information concerning two
concepts which he was not sure were really distinct. Ws an "established" or
"recogni zed" religion identical to a "State religion"? Perhaps the Committee
shoul d make a choi ce.

43. At the beginning of the second sentence of paragraph 9, he would like the
phrase "neasures affecting the latter" to be replaced by "neasures

di scrimnating against the latter”, which was nore precise. |In the sane
sentence, exanples were given of discrimnatory neasures, and the exanple
concer ni ng economi c privileges posed a problem since, as the sentence was
drafted, it would appear that such economic privileges were linked to the
exercise of a function in the service of the State, and that was probably not
what the Conmittee wanted to indicate. It would be nore appropriate either to
del ete the phrase "giving econonic privileges to thenl - since it served only
as an exanple - or, better still, to join the second exanple to the first by a
conjunction, in the followi ng way: "such as, nmeasures restricting eligibility
for governnent service to nenbers of the established or recognized religion

or giving econonic privileges to them...".

44, M. HERNDL said that, unlike those who thought that the adjectives
"dominant" or "traditional" should be deleted, he considered that the idea of
predoni nance shoul d be retai ned; he therefore supported M. Wnnergren's

pr oposal

45, He agreed with the substance of the anendnment proposed by Ms. Evatt, but
it should be slightly recast so as not to break the |ogical sequence of the
first two sentences in paragraph 9, which, it should be borne in mnd, were
concerned with discrinmination on the ground of religion and not with the right
to profess a religion. He therefore proposed that Ms. Evatt's amendnent
shoul d be nodified so that the end of the first sentence woul d read:

" shall not result in any inpairnent of the enjoynment of any of the rights
recogni zed in the Covenant, including articles 18 and 27, nor discrimnation
agai nst adherents of other religions or non-believers". In the second
sentence, M. El Shafei's proposal that the verb "affecting" should be

repl aced by a nore preci se expression was acceptable. The second sentence
woul d therefore read: "In particular, certain nmeasures discrimnating against
the latter, such as nmeasures restricting eligibility for governnent service to
nmenbers of the predom nant or recognized religion ..." Since the principle
of non-discrinination would thus be highlighted in the paragraph, the fifth
sentence, which ained at requesting informati on on respect for the rights of
religious nminorities, could be retained.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1236
page 10

46. M. NDI AYE said that he understood M. Prado Vallejo's criticism
regardi ng what he considered to be a plethora of adjectives. Nevertheless,
some of those adjectives were justified. For exanple, "official religion" was
not synonynous with "State religion". The first termrelated to a nmere
declaration by the authorities, which recognized that religion, whereas the
second nmeant that the State as such was involved in the functioning of
religious institutions. On the other hand, there was no difference between a
"recogni zed" and an "official" religion, the second term being preferable.
Despite M. Dimtrijevic's explanations, he still considered that the
adjective "traditional" was unnecessary beside "dom nant", but he woul d not
oppose its retention if that was the wi sh of other nmenbers of the Conmittee.
On the other hand, the adjective "established" added nothing, and it would be
sinpler to use the term"official religion".

47. M. DIMTRIJEVI C endorsed t he anendnment proposed by Ms. Evatt, as recast
by M. Herndl.

48. VWi | e he understood those nenbers of the Conmittee who considered that
too nmany adjectives were used, he could not accept the expression "predom nant
for traditional reasons" proposed by M. Wnnergren, since care had to be
taken to avoid attributing the reasons for which a religion was established in
a country to a sociological or other kind of cause. |In fact, the Conmittee
had in view two very sinple situations: that in which an official text - the
Constitution, as in the case of Bulgaria, or another official text - provided
that a particular religion was an official or State religion, and that in
which the majority of the popul ation professed a certain religion. The
Committee should therefore restrict itself to those two situations and not
instigate a nore conplicated analysis falling within other spheres. The best
solution would be not to nmention predoninance in the first sentence and to
state, for exanple: "The fact that a religion is recognized as a State
religion or is established as official or traditional or that its followers
conprise the mgjority of the population ...". On the other hand, the idea of
predomn nance could be introduced in the second sentence, where a religion
could be described as "predonminant”, it being readily understandable to the
reader that the adjective referred to the cases indicated in the first

sent ence.

49, M. El Shafei's proposal that in the second sentence the words "affecting
the latter" should be replaced by the words "discrimnating against the
latter" - would inmprove the text. M. El Shafei had also referred to econonic

privileges as an exanple of discrimnatory nmeasures and had proposed a ni nor
amendnent so that the reader would not think that the granting of econonic
privileges was connected with the eligibility for government service of
nmenbers of the established religion. That had not been what the nenbers of
the Working Group had understood, since they had had in nmind, for instance,
cases where the right to own real estate could be enjoyed only by followers of
the State religion. Consequently, the use of the conjunction "or" effectively
made the text clear, and he would accept that formul ation

50. Finally, he understood M. Fodor's reasons and agreed that the fifth
sentence shoul d be retained.



CCPR/ ¢/ SR. 1236
page 11

51. The CHAI RMAN thanked M. Dimtrijevic for his efforts to take into
account all the objections and proposals put forward by nmenbers and, noting
that no nmenber contested the new wording, read out the first four sentences of
paragraph 9, as orally amended. The rest of the paragraph remai ned unchanged:

established as official or traditional religion or that its followers
conprise the magjority of the population, shall not result in any

i mpai rment of the enjoynent of the rights contained in the Covenant,
including articles 18 and 27, nor discrimnation against adherents of
other religions or non-believers. |In particular, certain neasures

di scrimnating against the latter, such as neasures restricting
eligibility for government service to nmenbers of the predom nant religion
or giving economc privileges to themor inposing special restrictions on

"The fact that a religion is recognized as a State religion or is

the practice of other faiths ... under article 26. The neasures
contenplated ... to exercise the rights guaranteed by articles 18 and 27,
and agai nst acts of violence or persecution directed towards those
groups. The Conmittee wishes to be informed ... frominfringenment and to

protect their followers fromdiscrimnation."

52. Paragraph 9, as orally anended, was adopt ed.

Par agraph 10

53. M. DDMTRIJEVIC drew attention to wording which could I ead to confusion
in the second sentence of paragraph 10. The expression "to restrict the
freedom under article 18, of persons not subscribing ..." could induce people
to think that the restriction would be in conformty with the provisions of
article 18 of the Covenant. The second sentence nust be worded in such a way
as to indicate clearly that what was involved was the freedomreferred to in
article 18; noreover, it would be nore accurate to refer to freedons, in the
p! ur al

54. M. SADI pointed out that in the first sentence the separation of the
auxiliary fromits verb made the sentence rather inconprehensible fromthe
outset. Furthernore, the whole paragraph would gain in coherence if the |ast
part of the sentence - nanely, the words "its content shall be subject to the
same restrictions as the expression of private beliefs" - were deleted. The
first sentence could thus be joined to the second to read: "If a set of
beliefs is treated as official ideology in constitutions, statutes,

procl amations of the ruling parties, etc., it cannot serve as a justification
to restrict the freedons ..."

55. M. EL SHAFEI said that he wel coned the general purport of the paragraph
except for the last sentence. Nobody today could be unaware that the
protection of persons who opposed official ideology called for neasures that
went well beyond the nere guarantee agai nst any form of discrimnation. The

| ast sentence should therefore be filled out and strengthened.

56. M. WENNERGREN agreed with M. Dinmitrijevic that the reference should be
to freedons, in the plural. The |last sentence was, in his opinion, a truism

si nce under the Covenant no one could be the victimof discrimnation,

what ever the notive. It was also for that reason that he had suggested using



CCPR/ ¢/ SR. 1236
page 12

"differentiation of a discrimnatory nature" rather than "discrimnation" in
the first sentence of paragraph 9. Watever wordi ng was adopted, the |ast
sentence of paragraph 10 should not remain as it stood.

57. In general, it would be desirable to follow the formnul ati on adopted for
the first sentence of paragraph 9 by stating, for exanple, that a set of
beliefs nust not result in any inpairment of the enjoynment of the rights
recogni zed in the Covenant and by nentioning, inter alia, protection against
any form of discrimnation.

58. Ms. EVATT agreed with what M. Wennergren had said concerning the |ast
sentence. Al so, for the sake of clarity, she proposed that in the penultimate
sentence, the words "not subscribing to the official ideology" should be

repl aced by the words "not accepting the official ideology".

59. M. NDI AYE proposed that the |ast sentence, which in his opinion added
nothing to the content of the paragraph, should sinply be del eted.

60. M. PRADO VALLEJO agreed with Ms. Evatt's suggestion that the wording
"persons not accepting the official ideology" should be used, since it was

| ess amnbi guous than the formul ati on proposed by the Wrrking G oup. Also, in
the second sentence, it seenmed to hi madvisable to nake cl ear what was neant
by the word "freedons" by recapitulating the ternms of article 18 of the
Covenant, in order to avoid m sunderstandi ngs.

61. M. HERNDL said that he wi shed to reconsider the neaning to be given to
paragraph 10 and its |inkage with the preceding paragraph. In his opinion,
the Conmittee should indicate very clearly that what was stated in paragraph 9
regardi ng predominant religions was also valid for official ideologies. Such
a parallel could not be established i mediately from paragraph 10 as it stood,
and the Conmmttee was therefore failing to achieve its objective.

Par agraph 10 shoul d be reworded accordingly; in particular, the reader could
be referred back to what was stated in the precedi ng paragraph

62. Finally, in the first sentence, the parallel drawn between the "content"
of an ideology and the "expression" of private beliefs was ill-advised. He
was therefore in favour of replacing "its content” by "it".

63. M. WENNERGREN said that, in the second sentence, it was sufficient to
put the word "freedom into the plural, wthout adding anything el se, so as
not to nake the sentence unnecessarily heavy.

64. M. SADI agreed with M. Herndl regarding the nmeaning to be given to
paragraph 10. In fact, the idea contained in it was the sanme as that set
forth in paragraph 9; thus the Committee coul d perhaps be content with
incorporating in paragraph 9 a reference to the question of official ideology
and del ete paragraph 10 as such

65. M. DDMTRIJEVIC said that he was fully convinced by M. Herndl's
argunent. Neverthel ess, to incorporate paragraph 10 i nto paragraph 9, as
suggested by M. Sadi, mght be going too far, since certain aspects
associated with official ideology differed frompurely religious questions.
For exanple, the reference to article 27 of the Covenant which appeared in




CCPR/ C/ SR. 1236
page 13

paragraph 9 would have little nmeaning within the franework of the problens
dealt with in paragraph 10, since that article was not concerned with the
protection of political mnorities. Nevertheless, it was inportant that
par agraph 10 shoul d be based as far as possible on what was stated in

par agraph 9.

66. In order to neet the concerns and wi shes of all those nmenbers who had
spoken on paragraph 10, he subnmitted to the Conmittee's consideration a new
text which would read: "If a set of beliefs is treated as official ideology

in constitutions, statutes, proclanmations of the ruling parties, etc., this
shall not result in any inmpairnent of the freedomof religion or belief or any
ot her right recognized by the Covenant, nor in discrimnation agai nst persons
who do not accept the official ideology or who oppose it".

67. The CHAI RMAN thanked M. Dimtrijevic for his proposal and invited
nmenbers of the Committee to study it with a viewto finalizing the text of
paragraph 10 at a forthcom ng neeting.

The neeting rose at 1 p.m




